4/4/24,10:28 AM Email

Email SusantaKumar Panda
Re: RTI-316
From : SHUCHI . <shuchi@dfcc.co.in> Wed, Apr 03, 2024 04:12 PM

Subject : Re: RTI-316
To : SusantaKumar Panda <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

The details of the employee seeking information have not been shared in RTI

Regards,
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From: "Susantakumar Panda" <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>
To: "SHUCHI ." <shuchi@dfcc.co.in>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:46:54 PM

Subject: RTI-316

Madam,

2024/HQ/ADMIN/RTI-316

Subject: Providing information w.r.t. Original RTI Application received under the RTI Act 2005.

1. Information in respect of each points in the Application may be sent immediately (within 05 days of
receipt of this letter), if the same is available in your office and is shareable under the Act, so that the
information can be provided to the applicant within the stipulated date.

2. If the items (or any part of thereof) do not pertain to your office but is available with some other
public authority then the application may please be transferred to the Public Authority concerned within
05 days of receipt of this letter under Section 6(3) of the Act, under intimation to the under signed.
Back reference to the CPIO in such circumstances may please be avoided as the same results in
delay.

3. If. the information is denied to the applicant then it may clearly be indicated the relevant clause/
section of the RTI Act 2005 under which the same is denied.

4. The role and responsibility of the deemed PIO may be kept in mind while
disposing the RTI application.

5. Please reply online to avoid delay.
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Regards,

httos:/lemail. aov.in/h/orintmessace?id=C:63263&1z=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 112



